
Construction Contractors Board 
201 High St SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem  OR  97309-5052 
Phone:  (503) 934-2217  Fax: (503) 373-2007 
E-mail:  sara.heinz@ccb.oregon.gov   Web:  www.oregon.gov/ccb

GoTo Meeting Call In: (571) 317-3122, Access Code:  993-481-829 

State of Oregon   
Honorable Kate Brown, Governor 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 
CCB Teleconference Board Meeting 

Wednesday, October 27, 2021 
8:30 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

Page 
Meeting Called to Order 
Approval of the Agenda……………………………………………………………….. ........ ACTION ITEM (pg 1) 
Approval of the Minutes 8/25/2021 Board meeting.…...….………...…………………….ACTION ITEM (pg 2) 
Board Calendar: 

Next Meeting: December 1, 2021 (Teleconference) ..........................................................................  (pg 4) 
20222 Board Meeting Calendar .........................................................................................................  

Public Comment 

Agency Reports 
1. Agency Update (Chris Huntington)

a. Budget Report (document will be a late submission)/KPM Report ....................................  (pg 6) 

2. Licensing (Dana Zeimantz)
a. CCB Licensing Program Update ......................................................................................  (pg 18) 

3. Information Technology (Noel Magee)
a. IT Update ...........................................................................................................................   (pg 20) 

4. Education (Leslie Culpepper)
a. Outreach and Education Program Update, Newsletters ...................................................  (pg 22) 

5. Enforcement (Stan Jessup)
a. Enforcement Update, Quarterly Reports ...........................................................................  (pg 34) 

Old Business 
None       

New Business 
1. Enforcement Consent Agenda (Stan Jessup)…. ................................................ ACTION ITEM (pg 38) 

Adjournment 

The Board may meet in executive session under authority of ORS 192.660 from time to time. The specific statutory basis for the executive session will be 
announced on the record prior to the commencement of the executive session. Executive sessions are closed to the public. The Board may recess the 
public meeting, in order to deliberate privately, under authority of ORS 192.690(1). The public meeting will then reconvene for the purpose of decision-
making. The meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations 
for persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours before the meeting; call Sara Heinz (503) 934-2217 to make arrangements. 

DRAFT 
10/13/2021 

http://www.oregon.gov/ccb


MINUTES OF THE August 25, 2021 
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS TELECONFERENCE                      

BOARD MEETING 
 
The Construction Contractors Board (CCB) met on Wednesday, August 25, 2021, via teleconference 
from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, Salem, Oregon.   
 
Attendees: 

Board members appearing: Board Chair Dylan Bochsler, Jim Patrick, Kurt Bolser, Jim 
Kitchin, Patty Dorroh, Eric Olsen, Susan Steward and Andrea Noble 
 

 Board members absent excused:  Rosa Martinez 
 

Staff:  Administrator Chris Huntington, Licensing Manager Dana Zeimantz, Enforcement 
Manager Stan Jessup, IT Manager Noel Magee, Communication/Education Manager Leslie 
Culpepper and Assistant Attorney General Catriona McCracken  
 
Guests:  Haylee Morse Miller 

 
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER: 

Chair Bochsler called the meeting to order at 8:30 a.m. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 

MOTION: Jim Patrick moved to amend the agenda. Jim Kitchin seconded the motion. 
Motion to approve the agenda carried unanimously. 

 
C. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

 
MOTION: Patty Dorroh moved to approve the minutes from 6/23/2021 with a correction to 
the Chair’s last name. Andrea Noble seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried 
unanimously. 

 
D. DATE OF NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED MEETING: The next meeting is 

scheduled for October 27, 2021 via teleconference from the 6th floor at 201 High Street SE, 
Salem, Oregon. 

 
F. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

No public comment 
 
G. AGENCY REPORTS: 

Chris Huntington, Agency Administrator provided an update regarding the agency opening 
back up to the public. The Governor has pushed the September 1 reopening date out with no 
specific date at this time. The agency continues to work a plan of what that will look like 
when it does open back up. Also mentioned was the statewide executive branch mandate for 
the COVID-19 vaccine, the deadline is now October 18, 2021. The updated budget report was 
presented, discussed and will be emailed to the board after the meeting. 

Page 2 of 54



CCB Minutes Page 2 August 25, 2021 
 
 

2021-08-25- mins.docx 

 
Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager reported there has been an increase in new license 
applications monthly which is the biggest licensing challenge. The average turn around last 
quarter was 16 days and they are now reporting closer to 14 days. The goal is to turn them 
around in 7-10 days. License cards are now being printed offsite and the survey is now 
electronically being sent out. 

 
Noel Magee, Information Technology Manager reported that IT has been very busy assisting 
with the licensing cards being moved to the print plant. Additionally the support for in office 
networking network was moved to DAS EIS. PCI compliance is another project that is being 
worked on and is moving smoothly. Email phishing will go live on October 1, 2021, the open 
data initiative is also coming an example of that would be a license list publicly. Security end 
point data gathering has also been completed, this determines where we have holes across the 
enterprise.  
 
Leslie Culpepper, Communication/Education Manager advised the homeowner survey for the 
KPMs did happen this year and there was a 54% response rate of homeowners who are aware 
of the CCB. This survey is done every 2 years. The survey was online and encompassed 800 
homeowners versus 500 from past surveys. This last year of challengers related to in person 
classes being cancelled has increased the reach the education section has with webinars and 
online trainings for contractors. 

 
Stan Jessup, Enforcement Manager noted that there was a need to replace a couple of Field 
Investigators due to retirement and a resignation. Those positions were filled in a dual 
capacity of field investigation and mediation which has spread more mediation capacity 
across the state. The memo included that quarterly reports and other statistical data.  

 
H. OLD BUSINESS: 
  

MOTION: Susan Steward made a motion to renew the authorization for the IGA for the 
Clackamas Community College SBDC Pilot program. Jim Patrick seconded the motion. 
Motion to approve carried unanimously. 
 

I.  NEW BUSINESS: 
 
MOTION:  Jim Patrick made a motion to approve the Notices of Intent on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Eric Olsen seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION:  Jim Kitchin made a motion to approve the Final Orders on the Enforcement 
Consent Agenda. Jim Patrick seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried unanimously. 
 
MOTION:  Eric Olsen made a motion to approve the Annual Key Performance Measures 
(KPM 9). Jim Kitchin seconded the motion. Motion to approve carried unanimously. 

 
  

 
The meeting adjourned at 9:45 a.m. 
  
 

Page 3 of 54



CCB Board Meeting Calendar, 2021 
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 24, 2021 

April 28, 2021 Election of Officers 

June 23, 2021 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 25, 2021 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 27, 2021 

December 1, 2021 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 27, 2021
• March 24, 2021
• May 26, 2021
• July 28, 2021
• September 22, 2021

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

Page 4 of 54



CCB Board Meeting Calendar, 2022 
DATE NOTED ITEMS LOCATION 

February 23, 2022 

April 27, 2022 Election of Officers 

June 22, 2022 New Officer Terms Begin 

August 24, 2022 KPM Best Practices Survey Finalized 

October 26, 2022 

December 7, 2022 

The following dates will be reserved for potential meetings in the event that urgent matters arise 
requiring immediate action by the Board.  Board members and the public will be notified in advance 
when a meeting is going to occur, and whether it will be held in Salem or via teleconference.  

• January 26, 2022
• March 23, 2022
• May 25, 2022
• July 27, 2022
• September 21, 2022

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

1st Floor Hearings Room or 
Teleconference via GoTo Meeting

Page 5 of 54



Construction Contractors Board
Annual Performance Progress Report

Reporting Year 2021

Published: 9/20/2021 3:53:48 PM

Page 6 of 54



KPM # Approved Key Performance Measures (KPMs)

1 Homeowner Awareness - Percent of homeowners who are aware of their rights and responsibilities and the services of CCB.

2 Unlicensed Recidivism Rate - Percent of offenders who perform work without a CCB license within three years of first offense.

3 Contractors Who Fail to Pay Damages - Percent of licensed contractors operating in Oregon that fail to pay in full final dispute resolution complaints for damages.

4 Enforcement Investigations - Average days to close an enforcement investigation.

5 Dispute Resolution Final Orders - Average days to issue a dispute resolution (claims) final order.

6 Fair and Impartial Dispute Resolution Process - Percent of parties to claims who perceive claims process to be fair and impartial.

7 License and Renewal Processing - Percent of contractors satisfied with the agency's processing of license and renewal information.

8 Customer Service - Percent of customers rating the agency's customer service as "good" or "excellent". Ratings cover timeliness, accuracy, helpfulness, expertise, availability of information and overall performance.

9 Best Practices - Percent of best practices met by the Board.

Performance Summary Green Yellow Red

= Target to -5% = Target -5% to -15% = Target > -15%

Summary Stats: 77.78% 11.11% 11.11%

red
green
yellow

Page 7 of 54



KPM #1 Homeowner Awareness - Percent of homeowners who are aware of their rights and responsibilities and the services of CCB.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percent of Homeowners Aware of Rights
Actual 48% 46% 44% 44% 54%
Target 50% 50% 50% 50% 50%

How Are We Doing
Approximately 54 percent of Oregon homeowners are aware of the CCB. This is a ten point increase over 2019 and is based on a scientific survey of 828 Oregon homeowners conducted in June
2021. 

Factors Affecting Results
COVID-19 has disrupted many traditional outreach activities, and the agency has adapted to the online and virtual environment to reach homeowners where they are. Outreach efforts continue
through webinars, press releases, mass emails, joint publications with other agencies, PSAs and radio and television interviews. In previous  years, the agency's primary outreach focus included home
building and improvement shows. When large groups are once again permitted, home shows may remain an important avenue of outreach. However, there are indications a declining percentage of
homeowners attend these events. To accommodate, the agency has been activtely seeking new avenues to reach homeowners through agency partners that include other state and local government
agencies, stakeholders and contractors themselves. 

actual target

Page 8 of 54



KPM #2 Unlicensed Recidivism Rate - Percent of offenders who perform work without a CCB license within three years of first offense.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = negative result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Enforcement: Unlicensed Recidivism Rate
Actual 4.07% 2.92% 3.45% 3.09% 7.28%
Target 15% 15% 15% 5% 5%

How Are We Doing
The agency is doing well but is slightly above the downward revised target of 5% (15% previously) on this KPM for FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21).  

Factors Affecting Results
During the 2020 fiscal year, the pandemic caused many complications for Compliance and also saw a significant increase in recidivism rates. 2016 had similar rates that came down significantly in the
following year. We expect 2021 will be lower again as the economy and supply chain recover.

actual target

Page 9 of 54



KPM #3 Contractors Who Fail to Pay Damages - Percent of licensed contractors operating in Oregon that fail to pay in full final dispute resolution complaints for damages.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = negative result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percent of Contractors Who Fail to Pay Final Orders
Actual 0.24% 0.27% 0.31% 0.30% 0.27%
Target 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50% 0.50%

How Are We Doing
The agency was well under the target maximum for FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21). For FY 2021 the agency achieved .27 percent.

Factors Affecting Results
The agency’s mediation service offers parties alternative ways to resolve disputes involving minimal cost to complainants. By doing so, contractors who may not be able to pay a large debt have the
opportunity to take care of the dispute in a way that preserves their license. Because of the 2011 changes to the Dispute Resolution Services, process complainants are more likely to settle disputes
through mediation without going to court.  Because a high percentage of the claimants that do go to court use the Small Claims Courts, the contractor’s bond is able to act as a backup when the
contractor can’t pay a judgement award. 

actual target

Page 10 of 54



KPM #4 Enforcement Investigations - Average days to close an enforcement investigation.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = negative result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Enforcement Program - Average Days to Closure
Actual 41 25 24 28 31
Target 60 60 60 40 40

How Are We Doing
In FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21), CCB remains under the target limit of 40 average days to resolution. 

Factors Affecting Results
The current target of 40 days can be close when allowing 21 minimum days for due process responses. Since 2016, CCB Compliance Section has remained under the target for this KPM except when
the case is referred for hearings.

actual target

Page 11 of 54



KPM #5 Dispute Resolution Final Orders - Average days to issue a dispute resolution (claims) final order.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = negative result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

DRS Complaints - Average Days to Final Order
Actual 184 158 145 151 156
Target 155 155 155 155 155

How Are We Doing
The agency missed its target for FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21) by one day. 

Factors Affecting Results
The current program offers mediation to the parties in an attempt to reconcile the dispute. If the parties cannot come to an agreement, the complaining party must file a complaint in court. If a judgment
is awarded, the complaining party may file the judgment with the agency seeking payment from the contractor’s bond. One factor that contributes to the timeliness of our services is the time it takes for
a court or arbitration to issue a ruling for parties that chose to file actions. This is not within the scope of the agency’s control and with courts closed for long periods during the pandemic, it will take
time to resolve the length of time to resolution. 

actual target

Page 12 of 54



KPM #6 Fair and Impartial Dispute Resolution Process - Percent of parties to claims who perceive claims process to be fair and impartial.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

DRS Program Customer Satisfaction
Actual 92% 89.20% 82% 91.80% 84.60%
Target 90% 90% 90% 90% 90%

How Are We Doing
The agency missed its target for FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21). 

Factors Affecting Results
The agency continues to evaluate ways to improve the survey results. Electronic surveying was implemented in late 2017. The pandemic has had a dramatic effect on the number of surveys returned
as well as the patience of the opposing parties.

actual target

Page 13 of 54



KPM #7 License and Renewal Processing - Percent of contractors satisfied with the agency's processing of license and renewal information.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Licensing Customer Satisfaction
Actual 94% 95% 99% 96% 95%
Target 96% 96% 96% 96% 96%

How Are We Doing
 The Licensing section consistently enjoys a high level of satisfaction with customers, and staff members work hard to keep it that way.  

Factors Affecting Results
The licensing and education staff members continuously strive to help contractors understand the numerous and varying requirements related to obtaining and maintaining their licenses.  The agency
continues to work on improving its website, streamlining forms and processes, and providing ongoing staff training and outreach about contractor requirements, continuing education, and law and rule
changes.  

actual target

Page 14 of 54



KPM #8 Customer Service - Percent of customers rating the agency's customer service as "good" or "excellent". Ratings cover timeliness, accuracy, helpfulness, expertise, availability of information
and overall performance.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Timeliness
Actual 96% 92% 93.87% 99% 90%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Accuracy
Actual 95.40% 94.30% 98.08% 98.99% 90.40%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Expertise
Actual 95.20% 85.90% 97.73% 76.29% 93%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Helpfulness
Actual 94.60% 87% 97.31% 71.43% 92%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Availability of Information
Actual 94.40% 98.90% 97.78% 96.91% 89%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%
Overall
Actual 95% 99.20% 97.30% 99% 92%
Target 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

How Are We Doing

actual target

Page 15 of 54



The agency’s performance in FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21) fell below the target in categories #1 -  #6. While these statistics are from a lower percentage of surveys returned than in the past, CCB staff
works hard to maintain a high level of customer satisfaction while incorporating frequent changes in licensing and continuing education requirements, and looking for ways to improve customer
satisfaction levels.  

Factors Affecting Results
CCB continues to work on finding ways to improve communications with our customers, and to simplify processes to make them more user friendly.

Page 16 of 54



KPM #9 Best Practices - Percent of best practices met by the Board.
Data Collection Period: Jul 01 - Jun 30

* Upward Trend = positive result

Report Year 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021

Percent of Yes Responses
Actual 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
Target 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

How Are We Doing
The agency met its target for FY 2021 (7/1/20-6/30/21).

Factors Affecting Results
The partnership between the agency’s Administrator and the Board helps the agency achieve 100 percent compliance. Other factors include training of Board members on their roles and
responsibilities; including looking for opportunities to improve performance and increase transparency.

actual target

Page 17 of 54



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Dana Zeimantz, Licensing Manager 
Date: October 27, 2021 
Subject: Licensing Report 

 
• August and September New Application records are approximately the same as seen in 

August/September 2020. The call center averaged 337 calls per day for the last quarter. 
 

• Licensing has begun a pilot project to incorporate background screening staff in the new 
application process. Currently Licensing is documenting both the screening and application data 
entry processes and has assigned additional data entry staff in preparation for process 
improvement. Status = on deck 
 

o The expected results are more streamlined agency communication with applicants, faster 
licensure and increased compliance with worker’s compensation requirements. 
 

• Updated License Application project update: continuing to revise content and order of application 
sections to eliminate common pitfalls for contactors. Status = on deckExpected outcomes are: 
 

o Reduced volume and length of phone calls regarding new applications 
o Increased satisfaction with new application process 
o Shorter turnaround due to fewer incomplete or incorrect applications 
o More efficient data entry of new applications 

 
• New Licensing project includes email reminders for CCB contractors for license renewal and 

general liability insurance expirations.  Status = Email design and scripts have been completed 
and are ready for review by agency director.  Target outcomes are: 

 
o Increase timely license renewal 
o Increase contractor knowledge of portal use for continuing education and online renewal 
o Increase contractor knowledge of steps to renew 
o Reduce cost of postage for sending paper reminders 
o Decrease license expirations 
o Increase timely submission of insurance certificates 
o Decrease administrative suspensions due to lack of insurance 
o Decrease cost of sending certified mail for insurance suspension notification 
o Provide and promote insurance agent use of electronic portal  

Page 18 of 54



Construction Contractors Board 
February 24, 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

o Decrease staff labor dedicated to resolving expired licenses and suspended licenses over 
the phone and via email. 

o Increase positive outcomes for contractors related to CCB business 

Page 19 of 54



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Noel Magee, IT Manager 
Date: 27 October 2021 
Subject: Information Technology Report  

 
Ongoing Activities 

 
 

We made significant progress on our interactions with Department of Revenue (DOR) 
by automatically posting the transactions done there to the CCB tracking database.  PCI 
compliance hardware upgrade and process attestations were completed.  We have 
again started to validate system requirements and (also) business rules for the licensing 
system upgrade.  We have a great deal more work to do before we’re ready to choose a 
new system.  We also began or continued three statewide initiatives.  These initiatives 
will improve data availability, security framework and employee security preparedness 
across all agencies, boards, and commissions. 
 
 
Current Period Changes 

• PCI data security compliance, Restart licensing replacement process, Automated 
DOR Transaction posting 

• Statewide Initiatives 
 
Details 

1. Enhanced notification of pending license renewal/Insurance  
a. Data structure design – Completed 
b. Data structure implementation – In Progress 
c. Coding specification and execution – Not yet started 

2. Transition network support to EIS (DAS) 
a. Step 1, rework wiring, replace switch gear – Completed 
b. Logical redesign in preparation for Step 2 – Capture proposed state, In 

Progress 
c. Step 2, replace CCB firewall, rework building paths – Not yet sched. 

3. PCI (payment) data security compliance 

Page 20 of 54



Construction Contractors Board 
25 August 2021 
Page 2 of 2 
 

a. Upgrade card readers for front counter – Completed 
b. File compliance questionnaire responses – Completed 

4. Statewide initiatives requiring CCB participation 
a. Email phishing tests – live 1 Oct 2021 - Ongoing 
b. Open Data initiative – inventory due 1 March 2022 - In Progress 
c. Dart/EDR data gathering – Sept/Oct 2021 – Completed gathering 5 Oct 

5. Automated DOR transaction posting 
a. Post payments made at DOR to CCB books – Completed 
b. Automate sending accounts to DOR – DOR testing In Progress 

 
 

 Security reported status - Reported monthly by EIS/Enterprise Security Office 
(ESO) 

♦ 04 October 2021 – EIS problems with upgrade, no report 
♦ 02 August 2021 

 100% of systems scanned (statewide 78%) 
 19% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 37%) 

♦ 14 June 2021 
 97% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 11% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 40%) 

♦ 5 April 2021 
 98% of systems scanned (statewide 91%) 
 4% have critical vulnerabilities (statewide 45%) 

 
 

 
 

Page 21 of 54



CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 

From: Leslie Culpepper, Communications and Education Manager 

Date: October 14, 2021 

Subject: Outreach and Education Program update 

 
Contractors taught in live webinars this summer: 
 

• June – 161 
• July – 129 
• Aug – 104 

 
The Education section released an edition of the homeowner newsletter in October and a 
Toolbox newsletter in August. Both newsletters are available in email and PDF forms.  
 
The homeowner Tools and Tips newsletter was created in August 2020. It has been released 
(approximately) quarterly since that time. In Aug 2020, the homeowner newsletter had a 
distribution of 6,481. Since that time, Education section has worked hard to promote the 
homeowner newsletter. After reconfiguring the sign up on the website to make it more 
prominent, advertising the newsletter to realtors and contractors, and promoting the sign up 
in multiple places on the website, the most recent newsletter had a distribution of 10,244.  
 
CCB, DCBS and DOJ recently collaborated on a new Disaster Scams brochure. We’re 
printing copies for distribution and will be notifying various organizations that help disaster 
relief victims. We have also put the brochure on the website.  
 

• English: 
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Bookl
et.pdf  

• Spanish: 
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Bookl
et-Spanish.pdf  

 
The agency has been making the effort to translate our most popular and important 
publications into Spanish. Last year, we translated our trifold business card holder into 
Spanish and made it available to the public. This summer, we published a form on our 
website that allows contractors to order publications like the trifold business card holder. 
Currently, Spanish language trifolds make up 20% of the trifold requests that come through 
the online form. 
 
 

Page 22 of 54

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Booklet.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Booklet.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Booklet-Spanish.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/Disaster%20Scams%20Booklet-Spanish.pdf


 
 
 
Now, we’ve translated two more of our most important publications into Spanish. They’re on 
our website: 
 

• Guide to Becoming a Licensed Contractor: 
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Licensing%20Forms/Spanish%20-
%20Guide%20to%20becoming%20a%20contractor.pdf  

• Guide to Selecting and Working with a Contractor: 
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/spanish-
%20consumer%20guide.pdf  

 
We’re also printing these publications and expecting the hard copies in our office soon. When 
they arrive, we’ll be able to distribute hard copies to people who request them through the 
online forms on the website.  

Page 23 of 54

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Licensing%20Forms/Spanish%20-%20Guide%20to%20becoming%20a%20contractor.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Licensing%20Forms/Spanish%20-%20Guide%20to%20becoming%20a%20contractor.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/spanish-%20consumer%20guide.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/spanish-%20consumer%20guide.pdf


Construction 
Contractors Board
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR 97309-5052

Phone: 503-378-4621

Fax: 503-373-2007
www.oregon.gov/ccb

It’s hot outside! Have you read OR OSHA’s new 
heat illness rules?
On July 8, 2021, Oregon adopted two emergency temporary rules – 437-002-
0155 and 437-004-1130 – following direction from Oregon Gov. Kate Brown 
to protect workers from heat-related illnesses. Learn more about these new 
rules in the online fact sheet. The fact sheet is also available in Spanish. 

Want more heat illness training? View Oregon OSHA’s training resources 
in the press release from July 14, 2021. For answers to your questions about 
requirements and how to apply them to your worksite, contact OSHA’s 
technical staff at (toll-free in Oregon): 800-922-2689. 

Submitting Your Insurance Certificate to the 
CCB is Easier with E-Proof
Does your insurance agent submit your proof of insurance to the CCB? 
Late or forgotten insurance renewals are one of the more common reasons 
for license suspensions. Did you know CCB can process your certificates 
of insurance in as little as 1-2 business days if your agent uses the E-Proof 
system?
 
E-Proof for insurance agents is an easier, faster way to submit a contractor’s 
proof of insurance coverage to the CCB. E-Proof allows insurance agents to 
submit insurance certificate information via CCB’s website portal. 

Certificates of insurance sent to the CCB via E-Proof are typically processed 
in 1-2 business days, versus paper documents which can take up to 7-10 
business days.
 
Next time you talk to your insurance agent, mention CCB’s E-Proof system. 
To subscribe and access E-Proof, insurance agents can complete and submit 
the E-Proof application found on CCB’s website at
www.oregon.gov/CCB/licensing/Pages/forms-fees.aspx.

This service is free of charge. Upon CCB’s receipt of completed E-Proof 
application, agents will receive a link and login information at their email 
address, which will allow them to submit insurance certification via CCB’s 
website portal for agents. 

TOOL  B     XO
the

Construction Contractors Board NEWSLETTER

August 2021

Page 24 of 54

https://osha.oregon.gov/OSHAPubs/factsheets/fs85.pdf
https://osha.oregon.gov/OSHAPubs/factsheets/fs85-spa.pdf
https://osha.oregon.gov/news/2021/Pages/nr2021-28.aspx


Did you know you can check your continuing education 
credits online?
We get many questions from residential contractors who want to renew their license and don’t know 
how many hours of continuing education credit they’ve already completed. You don’t have to call the 
CCB to find out how many hours of CE you’ve completed – you can look it up yourself! Here’s how: 

1. Log in to your CCB portal account by typing https://portal.ccb.state.or.us/ into your browser, or 
by clicking on the “Contractor Login” link on the front page of CCB’s website, www.oregon.gov/ccb. 

 2. Once logged in, click on the “Continuing Education” tab on the far right side of the screen. 

 
3. Click on the “Education History” tab on the far right side of the screen. All classes you have 
taken will be listed there by date order taken, most recent to the oldest. 

Still have questions? Call the Education section. 503-394-2227.

Page 25 of 54



Key contacts
Licensing questions: 
503-378-4621 
 
Report unlicensed 
activity: 503-934-2229  
  
Dispute resolution (mediation) 
questions: 
503-934-2247
 
Education questions:  
503-934-2227

STAFF

Administrator  
Chris Huntington

Licensing Manager 
Dana Zeimantz 
503-934-2199 
dana.zeimantz@ccb.oregon.gov

Enforcement Manager  
Stan Jessup 
503-934-2188 
stan.m.jessup@ccb.oregon.gov

Communications/Education 
Manager 
Leslie Culpepper 
503-934-2195 
leslie.culpepper@ccb.oregon.gov

BOARD MEMBERS

Jim Kitchin, Portland

Kurt Bolser, Grants Pass

Dylan Bochsler, Stayton

Patty Dorroh, Burns

Andrea Noble, Central Point

Eric Olsen, Monmouth

James Patrick, Newport

Susan Steward, Portland

Rosa Martinez, Eagle Creek

A lead license is required if you’re bidding 
on pre-1978 homes
Homes and child-occupied buildings such as daycare centers, 
preschools and kindergarten rooms constructed before 1978 are 
presumed to have lead paint unless testing shows otherwise. 
Contractors cannot bid on renovation projects for pre-1978 homes 
until they have completed an approved training class and obtain a 
Lead-Based Paint Renovation License.

“Renovation” means modifying any structure or part of a structure that 
disturbs more than:

• Six square feet of painted surface per room for interior work.
• 20 square feet of painted surface for exterior work.

This includes projects involving flooring, windows, gutters, siding, and 
painting. Window replacement is considered renovation.

Why get your lead license?
There are many reasons to get your lead license. 

• Avoid fines. CCB fines for lead-based paint violations run 
between $1,000 and $5,000, but EPA violations can be upwards of 
$30,000 per day until remediated. 

• Protect clients. Individuals seeking a lead license must learn 
lead-safe practices that protect clients from potential exposure to 
toxic lead dust. 

• Claim continuing education credit. Your lead based paint credits 
can be claimed as continuing education credit for your CCB 
license. 

How do I get licensed?
At least one owner or employee of a contractor’s business must 
complete the eight-hour Renovation, Repair and Painting (RRP) training 
from an accredited provider. 

• The Oregon Health Authority maintains a training calendar . It also 
has a list of accredited training providers

• You can also call 971-673-0440 or email lead.program@state.or.us.
• This initial certification is valid for five years. Before your 

certification expires, you must take a four-hour refresher course 
from an Oregon Health Authority approved provider. If your initial 
certificate expires before you take the refresher course, you must 
take the full eight-hour course again.

Applying for a lead renovator license
Once you complete the initial training, apply to the CCB for a Lead-
Based Paint Renovation license. 

Here is the license application. The fee is $50.

Page 26 of 54

http://public.health.oregon.gov/HealthyEnvironments/HealthyNeighborhoods/LeadPoisoning/ContractorsPainters/Documents/Lead-BasedPaintCourses.pdf
http://public.health.oregon.gov/HealthyEnvironments/HealthyNeighborhoods/LeadPoisoning/TrainingProviders/Documents/OR-Accredited-RRP-LBPA-Training-Providers.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/leadapp.pdf


Sign up for live 3-hour webinars! August and September 
schedules are available on the CCB website
The schedule for CCB’s live 3-hour webinars is posted on our website at https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/
Pages/ccbclasses.aspx 

All classes are free. Sign up today!

Date Sign Up Speakers
August 18 Click here to register CCB, OSHA and Workshare OR

August 31 Click here to register CCB and DEQ

September 15 Click here to register CCB, OSHA and 811

September 28 Click here to register CCB and DEQ

September 29 Click here to register CCB, OSHA and DFR of DCBS

About the Speakers

OSHA varies its presentation based on current events and hot topics in the industry. Recent topics have 
included information about COVID-19 safety in the workplace, worker safety during wildfire season, 
heat illness prevention and silica dust.

DEQ presents information about compliance with asbestos regulations. 
Work Share program can help contractors retain talent and avoid layoffs during a temporary decline in 
business. Work Share’s presentation gives contractors information they need to decide if this program 
could help them. 

811 shares information about the Call Before You Dig program. 

Who Needs Classes? 
Any contractor – commercial or residential - can take CCB’s 3 hour webinars.

Residential contractors are required to take 3 hours of CCB laws, regulations and business practices 
(LRB) classes every two years in order to renew their license. These new webinars fulfill that 
requirement. Residential contractors only need to take this class one time every two years to 
renew their license, and will not receive additional credits for taking the class more than once.

No Time for a Webinar? You Have Options
If you’re unable to take a live webinar, you can still fulfill your 3 hour LRB requirement by taking on-
demand classes through your online services account: https://portal.ccb.state.or.us/ 

Unable to take classes through an online services account? CCB education section has solutions and 
can help. Call today at 503-934-2227 or email at ccbeducation@ccb.state.or.us. 

Page 27 of 54

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Pages/ccbclasses.aspx
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1875570440158173456
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/4401003513624765456
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/5946497949215723275
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/6348697103632953867
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/register/1136253324951537675


A message from OHA: Testing paint for lead under the RRP rule
Contractors that perform renovation work on pre-1978 housing can either presume that lead-based 
paint is present and follow required lead-safe work practices, or they can test surfaces for lead-based 
paint prior to performing any work on those surfaces. Options for testing include either collecting a 
paint chip sample for analysis at an accredited laboratory, or using an EPA-recognized lead test kit. 
These tests must be performed by a certified renovator that has completed a Renovation Repair and 
Painting (RRP) training and received a Lead-Based Paint Renovation license from the CCB. 

If an approved test kit is used, state and federal rules require that the kit manufacturer’s instructions 
be followed in order for the results to be valid. The 3M LeadCheck and D-Lead test kits (the only 
approved lead test kits available to Oregon contractors) are single-use only. Extending the use of these 
kits to test multiple building components will invalidate those results since this practice is not found 
within the manufacturer’s instructions. For example, using cotton swabs to test additional components 
with the remaining fluid in a used 3M LeadCheck swab is not allowed under the RRP rule since this 
practice is not in the kit’s instructions. Likewise, the D-Lead test kit instructions tell the user to “[n]
ever put more or less than one entire sample into the bottle” of testing solution. The test result for each 
building component must be documented on the Test Kit Documentation Form or a similar document 
that is provided to the client no more than 30 days after the work is completed.

A negative determination from an approved test kit or a paint chip sample means that renovations 
affecting that specific component are exempt from the RRP work practice requirements. Any building 
components that remain untested but will be affected by the renovation must be treated as lead-based 
paint, even if they are similar to those that were tested. 

For more information, please read the applicability section of EPA’s Code of Federal Regulations for 
Residential Property Renovation found in 40 CFR 745.82. EPA’s frequent questions website is also a 
helpful resource to clarify aspects of the RRP rule. 

Have questions? Contact the Lead Poisoning Prevention Program at leadprogram@dhsoha.state.or.us

Ordering free educational materials for 
homeowners is easier than ever! 
CCB publishes educational materials to inform homeowners about 
the value of hiring licensed contractors. 

Business card holder trifold. This popular trifold can be used to 
hold your business card! It also gives step-by-step instructions 
that teach homeowners how to check a license on our website. 

Guide to hiring contractors. This guide provides in-depth 
information about how to take a home improvement project 
from start to finish. 

Both publications make excellent reference 
materials for homeowners, and make 
excellent talking points when meeting with 
new clients.

We’ll send you these materials for free! To 
request your free brochures, fill out our online 
form. Ordering is easy! You can also find links to 
the form on our website. Click on the “contractor 
tools” link on the front page of our website. You’ll 
find the link to the button on the Contractor Tools 
page!

Page 28 of 54

https://www.epa.gov/sites/production/files/documents/paintchip.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/lead/national-lead-laboratory-accreditation-program-nllap
https://www.epa.gov/lead/lead-test-kits
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HEALTHYENVIRONMENTS/HEALTHYNEIGHBORHOODS/LEADPOISONING/TRAININGPROVIDERS/Pages/RRPTrainingProviders.aspx
https://www.oregon.gov/CCB/licensing/Pages/lead-based-paint.aspx
https://www.doh.wa.gov/Portals/1/Documents/4000/LeadCheck_Swab_Manual.pdf
http://esca-tech.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/01/Paint-Test-Manual_English.pdf
https://www.oregon.gov/oha/PH/HealthyEnvironments/HealthyNeighborhoods/LeadPoisoning/ContractorsPainters/Documents/TestKitForm.pdf
https://www.epa.gov/faqs/search/topics/lead-315205
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Mmk_qnz6tEegzqWYytFhzxT99An7zINOoAeuVogYRaZUMlcyUkE3WEI4QjE1MTlJQlFUS0RFUEI5QiQlQCN0PWcu


It’s Fall Y’all! 7 Home Maintenance Tasks to Prepare 
for Cold Weather
Time to perform that annual home inspection! If your home needs repair, it’s important 
to identify potential maintenance issues that could lead to damage, and hire a contractor 
before rain and snow fall. 

1. Look for cracked or peeling caulking or weather-stripping around window sills, door 
frames, siding gaps, trim, then repair or replace if missing or damaged. 

2. Check roof for damaged, loose or missing shingles. Check flashing around roof 
stacks, vents, skylights, and chimneys and in roof valleys for missing or loose 
flashing. Repair or replace if necessary.  

3. Check for water stains in the roof of the attic and in the exterior overhangs or soffits. 
If water stains are present, locate and repair the cause of moisture intrusion.  

4. Check and repair missing mortar in exterior masonry.  

5. Inspect gutters and downspouts for leaks. Repair if necessary. Check alignment of 
gutters, downspouts and splash blocks to ensure that water is properly diverted 
away from the structure and foundation. Repair if necessary.  

6. Inspect gutters for debris blockage. Remove debris (for example, tree needles and 
leaves) from downspouts and gutters.  

7. Check soil around foundation to make sure that it slopes in such a way that water 
can flow away from the foundation. Fill soil in any areas that have settled around the 
foundation. 

 

September 2021

TOOLS & TIPS
C C B ’ S  H O M E O W N E R  N E W S L E T T E R

Oregon Construction
Contractors Board

PO Box 14140
Salem, OR

97309-5052

Phone 503-378-4621
Fax 503-373-2001

www.oregon.gov/ccb

Page 29 of 54



I’m going to hire someone to do some work to prepare my house for 
winter. Should they have a CCB license if…
…they’re cleaning my gutters? 
No, you do not need a CCB license to clean gutters. However, they will need a CCB license to make gutter 
repairs or perform new gutter installation.

…they’re weatherizing my house?
Most likely. Some simple weatherizing tasks are so minor that they may not require a CCB license. However, 
it depends a lot on the scope of the project, cost, and other factors. Minor projects can easily grow in scope, 
so it’s better to hire a licensed professional that can perform any work that comes up during your project. 

They will need a license to perform any of the following:
- Pump insulation into the walls
- Repair a broken fireplace damper that won’t close
- Replace external doors 

…if they’re cleaning my chimney?
Yes, you need a CCB license to construct, clean, inspect, repair or sweep a chimney in Oregon. 

Remember, hiring a licensed contractor protects you. When you work with a licensed contractor, you have 
access to the CCB’s mediation services. You can also check their license history on our website, which can help 
you make an informed decision when hiring a professional. 

If you have questions about whether a home improvement project requires a licensed contractor, give us a 
call.  503-378-4621. 

Page 30 of 54



5 Questions to ask before you hire a contractor
Before you hire a contractor to perform a home improvement project, it’s important to compare multiple 
contractors. Speaking with contractors in-person and asking them questions can help you pick the right 
contractor for your job. You’ll probably think of many questions to ask your contractor when they show up 
at your house. Below are a few questions we recommend homeowners ask contractors before they sign a 
contract. 

1. What’s your CCB license number?
Contractors put their CCB number on advertisements, business cards and contracts. However, if you don’t see 
your contractor’s CCB number in any of these places, ask for their number. 

Hiring a contractor with an active CCB number protects you. Here’s how:

Licensed contractors have a track record you can check, and if something goes wrong with your licensed 
contractor, the CCB has a dispute resolution process to help homeowners and contractors sort out their 
differences. If you choose to hire an unlicensed contractor, the only recourse if something goes wrong with 
your home improvement project will be to go to court. 

Once you have your contractor’s CCB number, check their license number on our website to see if it’s active.  

1. Visit the CCB’s website at http://search.ccb.state.or.us/search/ 
2. Type in the CCB number. You’ll see the contractor’s license number, the name of the business, and 

the license status. Never hire a contractor with a license status that isn’t active. If you don’t have 
the CCB license number you can also search for license contractors using the business or owner’s 
name.

3. Select the choose button next to the contractor’s CCB number. The website will take you to the 
CCB license summary for that contractor. There, you’ll see if the contractor has any unpaid claims, 
unpaid civil penalties and history of complaints or disciplinary sanctions. 

4. Click on learn more about this business, found in the “About this Business” section of the license 
summary. The business detail shows the type of endorsements or specialty licenses the contractor 
holds. On this page, you’ll be able to see if your contractor has workers compensation coverage. 
You can also check to see if they have a lead-based paint renovation license, which is required to 
perform work on houses built before 1978. 

2. What’s your experience with this kind of work?
It’s important to hire a contractor that has relevant experience relating to the type of work that your job 
requires. This knowledge and experience will help your contractor determine costs and timeline, and will help 
your contractor manage your project without trouble. 

While a less experienced contractor may also be capable of doing the work, you might be taking a risk if you 
hire someone who has never performed this type of work previously. 

How can you tell if the contractor has relevant experience? Experienced contractors should be able to talk 
knowledgeably about the work they did and may have pictures of previous work to show. They may also have 
more insightful questions about your project. 

3. When can you start work?
Contractors tend to be very busy. You might need the work done soon, but your contractor may not be 
available for several months. If your home is having an urgent problem, like a roof leak, find out if your 
contractor can do something in the meantime that can prevent further damage. If you’re on a strict timeline, 
start interviewing contractors as quickly as possible. You may need to interview more contractors until you 
find a contractor that has availability. Other questions to ask include: 

Page 31 of 54



• How long do you anticipate work will take?
• Do you anticipate any conflicts or trouble that could slow down my project? For example, scheduling 

subcontractors for completion of your project or supply shortages.
• How will you document any necessary change orders?
• Is there anything I can do to keep the process moving or expedite my project?
• What will happen if you’re not finished by the anticipated completion date?

4. Do you have references?
Always check a contractor’s references before hiring, especially 
for bigger jobs. Even new contractors should have references from 
previous employers, businesses or suppliers they’ve worked with in the 
past. If possible, contact three references. Ask them questions such as:
• When did this contractor perform work for you?
• What kind of work did the contractor perform?
• Would you hire this contractor again?
• Were you happy with the work the contractor performed?
• Would you recommend this contractor to others?
• How did the contractor handle problems on the job?
• Was the work finished on time? If not, why not? 

5. When can I expect a quote?
The first step to working with a contractor is to get a quote. Know when your contractor expects to do this, 
and when you can follow up if you haven’t heard back from your contractor. 

Some contractors use their quote as their contract, others may provide a quote and then write up a contract if 
the quote sounds realistic. Read any documentation your contractor provides thoroughly before signing. 

Contracts are required for jobs over $2,000, however we recommend getting a contract even if the job is for 
much less. Contracts help establish expectations and give you something to refer back to if you and your 
contractor have a miscommunication. Ultimately, a good contract will protect both parties and help ensure a 
successful project.

Page 32 of 54



Want More Info? CCB Will Send You Our Guide to Selecting a 
Contractor (free)

CCB provides publications to homeowners who would like to know more about performing home 
improvement projects and how to hire a licensed contractor. Our Guide to Selecting a Contractor provides 
in-depth information for homeowners beginning a large-scale home improvement project. You’ll learn when 
to get a contract, how to find a contractor, what to expect step by step through your project and more. To 
order yours, fill out our online form.

Do you represent a community group, like a town council, a local non-profit or a retirement community? 
We can send you publications to distribute or make available in your lobby or resource room. Contact us to 
learn more!

We can also provide webinars for your community group if you would like to see a presentation on this topic. 
Call 503-934-2195, or email leslie.culpepper@ccb.oregon.gov 

Know Someone Making Home Improvement Projects? Tell 
Them About Our Newsletter!
Spread the word about CCB’s newsletter! If you know someone who could use advice about hiring a 
contractor, the link to our sign up is located at: 
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/ORCCB/subscriber/new 

If you have received this newsletter through our web delivery service, you can also find a PDF version of this 
publication on our website at https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/news/Pages/Homeowner-Newsletters.aspx 

Page 33 of 54

https://www.oregon.gov/ccb/Documents/pdf/Education/consumer-guide.pdf
https://forms.office.com/Pages/ResponsePage.aspx?id=Mmk_qnz6tEegzqWYytFhzxT99An7zINOoAeuVogYRaZUMlcyUkE3WEI4QjE1MTlJQlFUS0RFUEI5QiQlQCN0PWcu


CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD 
201 High Street SE, Suite 600 
PO Box 14140 
Salem, OR  97309-5052 
503-378-4621 
503-373-2007 FAX  

Memorandum 

To: Construction Contractors Board 
From: Stan Jessup, Enforcement Program Manager 
Date: October 12, 2021 
Subject: Enforcement Update 

 
Here is a recap recent events since the last Board meeting for the Enforcement 
Programs. 
 
DRS Processes 
 

• June open files 531 
• July open files 533 
• August open files 536 
• September open files 542  
• October files open 558 

 
Compliance Process 
 

• Compliance cases are improving but still below the year ago quarter and holding 
steady 

• April Proposed Orders 91 Final Orders 86 
• May Proposed Orders 84 Final Orders 81 
• June Proposed Orders 85 Final Orders 82  
• July Proposed Orders 92 Final Orders 77 
• August Proposed Orders 125 Final Orders 79 
• September Proposed Orders 97 Final Orders 127 
• Current active cases 176 (10/11/21)  

 
Field Services Process 
 

• Field site visits are much higher than one year ago 
• Field reports are also improving vs. one year ago figures  
• April JSC’s 974, LBPR 214, BCD 89, FIR’s 74 
• May JSC’s 817, LBPR 248, BCD 88, FIR’s 75 
• June JSC’s 793, LBPR 207, BCD 86, FIR’s 90 
• July JSC’s 696, LBPR 218, BCD 73, FIR’s 95 
• August JSC’s 671, LBPR 208, BCD 99, FIR’s 139 
• September JSC’s 632, LBPR 198, BCD 80, FIR’s 98 

 
Page 34 of 54



Construction Contractors Board
Compliance Section

1st Quarter  -  2021-2023 Biennium
July 1, 2021 - September 30, 2021

Enforcement Quarterly Report - 1st Quarter 2021-2023
October 12, 2021

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2019 - 20
Fiscal Year

Fifth
Quarter

Sixth
Quarter

Seventh
Quarter

Eighth
Quarter

2020 - 21
Fiscal Year

2019 - 21
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 Oct 1, 2021 Jan 1, 2022 Apr 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021 Jul 1, 2022 Oct 1, 2022 Jan 1, 2023 Apr 1, 2023 Jul 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021
Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023

Complaints 533 533 0 533

Violations 418 418 0 418

Civil Penalties 206 206 0 206

Files Opened 534 534 0 534

Files Closed 395 395 0 395

The Compliance section is charged with evaluating evidence to substantiate violations of ORS 701 and OAR 812.  Violation tips and 
complaints come from the Field Investigation Section (FIS), Dispute Resolution Services (DRS), on-line tips, phone tips as well as from 
local jurisdictions.  The Compliance staff verifies a violation and determines whether an administrative warning or civil penalty is 
warranted.  When warranted Compliance staff has the ability to enter into settlement agreements on behalf of the agency which is
usually for a first time offenses.  Respondents have a choice of entering into a settlement agreement which is conditional or opting 
to have an administrative hearing where the Compliance staff would represent the agency as a lay representative.

Page 35 of 54



Construction Contractors Board
Dispute Resolution Services

1st Quarter  ‐  2021‐2023 Biennium
July 1, 2021 ‐ September 30, 2021

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2019 ‐ 20
Fiscal Year

Fifth
Quarter

Sixth
Quarter

Seventh
Quarter

Eighth
Quarter

2020 ‐ 21
Fiscal Year

2019 ‐ 21
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 Oct 1, 2021 Jan 1, 2022 Apr 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021 Jul 1, 2022 Oct 1, 2022 Jan 1, 2023 Apr 1, 2023 Jul 1, 2022 Jul 1, 2021
Sep 30, 2021 Dec 31, 2021 Mar 31, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Jun 30, 2022 Sep 30, 2022 Dec 31, 2022 Mar 31, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023 Jun 30, 2023

Complaints Filed 360 360 0 360

Complaints Closed 341 341 0 341

Mediations Held Where Both 
Parties Participated

217 217 0 217

Mediations Attempted but One 
Party Failed to Participate

52 52 0 52

Settlements Reached at 
Mediation

158 158 0 158

Determination Amount $1,123,678 $1,123,678 $0 $1,123,678

Determination Amounts Paid $695,779 $695,779 $0 $695,779

Dispute Resolution Services provides a process designed to resolve construction disputes. It is available to persons or businesses 
alleging that contractors have breached a contract, performed improper work, or failed to pay for work performed or materials
supplied. This service involves a mediation service to try to keep disputes out of the court system. If the dispute must be resolved by 
a court and the consumer who filed the complaint receives a court judgment but the contractor fails to pay the judgment, then the 
consumer has access to the contractor's bond for payment. Owners of construction companies are prevented from starting new 
construction businesses until all amounts awarded in the judgments are paid in full. When both parties participate in the mediation 
process, over 60‐70% of those mediations result in a settlement agreement.

DRS Quarterly Report ‐ 1st Quarter 2021‐2023
October 12, 2021

Page 36 of 54



First Quarter
Second 
Quarter

Third Quarter
Fourth 
Quarter

2021 ‐ 22 
Fiscal Year

Fifth Quarter Sixth Quarter
Seventh 
Quarter

Eighth 
Quarter

2022 ‐ 23 
Fiscal Year

2021 ‐ 23 
Biennium

Jul 1, 2021 ‐ 
Sep 30 2021

Oct 1, 2021 ‐ 
Dec 31, 2021

Jan 1, 2022 ‐ 
Mar 31, 2022

Apr 1, 2022 ‐ 
Jun 30, 2022

Jul 1, 2021 ‐ 
Jun 30, 2022

Jul 1, 2022 ‐ 
Sep 30, 2022

Oct 1, 2022 ‐ 
Dec 31, 2022

Jan 1, 2023 ‐ 
Mar 31, 2023

Apr 1, 2023 ‐ 
Jun 30, 2023

Jul 1, 2022 ‐ 
Jun 30, 2023

Jul 1, 2021 ‐ 
Jun 30, 2023

Complaints‐Telephone or In Person 13 13 0 13

Complaints‐Online 230 230 0 230

Complaints‐Referrals 6 6 0 6

Jobsite Checks Conducted 2,100 2,100 0 2,100

Field Incident Reports Created 333 333 0 333

Knowing that unlicensed and illegal construction activity is bad for consumers and legitimate contractors, the CCB established the 
Field Investigation Section in 2007, to provide statewide coverage and immediate response to complaints of unlawful activity in the 

construction industry. The staff includes 10 Investigators, each assigned to their own district in the state, where they are positioned to 
respond to complaints of illegal construction activity and conduct random checks of local construction sites. Sweeps are executed to 
find those involved in unlawful construction activity. The Field Investigation Section also participates in joint investigations with other 

state, county, and city agencies, some of which lead to the filing of injunctions or criminal charges.

Construction Contractors Board
Field Investigation Section

Quarterly Report for the 2021‐2023 Biennium

Page 37 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT

File # Respondent Date AmountCite

128987 10/07/2021  700.00BOM TRUCKING LLC

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE

Cite

128533 08/12/2021  1,000.00BROWN, KRIS EDWARD 701.021(1)

128556 08/10/2021  1,000.00PACIFIC NORTH CONTRACTORS INC 701.021(1)

128561 08/25/2021  5,000.00WALLS PROFESSIONAL PNTG LLC 701.021(1)

128588 08/09/2021  600.00SCOTT J DOWNEY HOME IMPROVEMENTS & 

REMODELING LLC

701.021(1)

128594 08/09/2021  600.00AHRENS, ZACHARY 701.021(1)

128598 08/09/2021  1,000.00CVS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.021(1)

128604 08/09/2021  5,000.00HOME IMPROVEMENT PROS LLC 701.021(1)

128612 08/11/2021  600.00MARTINEZ, LILIANA 701.021(1)

128620 08/13/2021  600.0010 X HOME APPLIANCE LLC 701.021(1)

128621 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128622 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128623 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128626 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128627 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128628 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128629 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128630 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128631 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128632 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128634 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128635 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128636 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128637 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128638 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128639 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128640 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128641 08/10/2021  5,000.00MARCHAND, JOHN RANDALL 701.021(1)

128642 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128643 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128644 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128645 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128646 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128647 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128648 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128649 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

1
Page 38 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

128650 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128651 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128652 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128653 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128654 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128655 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128657 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128658 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128660 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128661 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128662 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128663 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128664 08/13/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128667 08/17/2021  5,000.00JAMES ALAN CAVAN & FELICIA RENE CAVAN 701.021(1)

128671 08/18/2021  5,000.00STIFFLER, JOSHUA C 701.021(1)

128672 08/18/2021  5,000.00BRANDON CLARK & ASHER CLARK 701.021(1)

128690 08/23/2021  1,000.00CUSTOM REUTOV EXTERIORS INC 701.021(1)

128691 08/17/2021  1,000.00PEREZ VIRGEN, CARLOS 701.021(1)

128692 08/12/2021  1,000.00TOPIA-GUTIERREZ, ADOLFO 701.021(1)

128693 08/18/2021  5,000.00J & I FLOORING LLC 701.021(1)

128695 08/20/2021  1,000.00MELTON, DAVID LEO 701.021(1)

128696 08/19/2021  1,000.00PERMAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128701 08/20/2021  1,000.00RAMIREZ, ANTONIO 701.021(1)

128702 08/20/2021  1,000.00NORTHWEST CUSTOM EXTERIORS LLC 701.021(1)

128715 08/24/2021  1,000.00RAMOS BUILDERS LLC 701.021(1)

128732 09/01/2021  5,000.00IONGI, ARTHUR GIBSON 701.021(1)

128737 08/31/2021  1,000.00GARCIA, LUIS MARCELO SACAYON 701.021(1)

128738 09/03/2021  5,000.00CLARK, JOSEPH DAVID 701.021(1)

128739 08/27/2021  1,000.00WHITNEY, MICHAEL WARREN 701.021(1)

128740 08/31/2021  5,000.00STAEHLE JR, RODNEY LEE 701.021(1)

128741 08/31/2021  1,000.00HAMILTON, ROY FRANK 701.021(1)

128742 08/12/2021  1,000.00WOSBELY-SANTIZO, OVIDIO 701.021(1)

128743 08/27/2021  1,000.00LAMER, LESLIE ALLEN 701.021(1)

128755 09/01/2021  5,000.00DICKSON, JAMES NELSON 701.021(1)

128756 08/31/2021  5,000.00ALONE WOLF CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128762 09/07/2021  5,000.00DAVIS, KEVIN SCOTT 701.021(1)

128764 09/07/2021  1,000.00GK PRIME CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128765 09/07/2021  1,000.00BENJAMIN PAINTING LLC 701.021(1)

128778 09/03/2021  5,000.00SAHLBERG, ROBERT MICHAEL 701.021(1)

128779 09/01/2021  1,000.00MORRIS, RODNEY JOSEPH 701.021(1)

2
Page 39 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

128780 10/06/2021  1,000.00BROOKSHIER, BOYD 701.021(1)

128781 09/01/2021  5,000.00KERR, MATHEW SCOTT 701.021(1)

128784 09/09/2021  5,000.00HUNT, CHERYL A 701.021(1)

128785 09/10/2021  5,000.00SCHWEER, THOMAS MARTIN 701.021(1)

128786 09/03/2021  5,000.00PG HOME SERVICES LLC 701.021(1)

128791 09/02/2021  1,000.00GUERRERO, MICHAEL JOHN 701.021(1)

128799 09/10/2021  5,000.00TOTO, SITIVENI 701.021(1)

128804 09/14/2021  5,000.00STOREY, TYLER 701.021(1)

128806 09/10/2021  1,000.00OLVERA, SAUL 701.021(1)

128821 09/15/2021  5,000.00RASMUSSEN, CODY D 701.021(1)

128823 09/15/2021  5,000.00TWO BROTHERS CARPENTRY LLC 701.021(1)

128828 09/15/2021  1,000.00MARSH, DONALD 701.021(1)

128830 09/16/2021  1,000.00MORRIS, JAY N 701.021(1)

128837 09/17/2021  600.00WILLAMETTE VALLEY MAINTENANCE & REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128839 09/17/2021  1,000.00DUE GOOD DEEDS LLC 701.021(1)

128841 09/17/2021  5,000.00CRYSTAL RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1)

128853 09/20/2021  1,000.00OWYHEE ROOFING AND REMODELING INC 701.021(1)

128855 09/20/2021  1,000.00IDAHOME GROWN ROOFING LLC 701.021(1)

128862 09/22/2021  5,000.00VIRGEN, CARMELO A REYES 701.021(1)

128864 09/22/2021  1,000.00F & T INVESTMENTS LLC 701.021(1)

128865 09/22/2021  1,000.00F & T INVESTMENTS LLC 701.021(1)

128866 09/17/2021  1,000.00PAYTON, KYLE JEFFERY 701.021(1)

128867 09/21/2021  1,000.00GRANGER, DONALD LEROY 701.021(1)

128868 09/22/2021  5,000.00DUANE SNYDER PLUMBING & REMODELING LLC 701.021(1)

128869 09/23/2021  5,000.00PG HOME SERVICES LLC 701.021(1)

128873 09/23/2021  5,000.00MOALA, SIOELI PULU 701.021(1)

128880 09/23/2021  5,000.00HOLLIDAY, TODD ALLEN 701.021(1)

128882 09/23/2021  1,000.00WETDOG WASHINGTON LLC 701.021(1)

128883 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128884 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128885 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128886 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128887 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128888 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128889 09/23/2021  1,000.00BEL AIR CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.021(1)

128890 09/23/2021  5,000.00MATTHEWS, JUSTIN NATHAN 701.021(1)

128898 09/27/2021  5,000.00RODRIGUEZ GOMEZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128900 09/24/2021  1,000.00OBRIEN, MARISOL 701.021(1)

128901 10/07/2021  5,000.00COAST 2 COAST CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128902 09/28/2021  5,000.00QUICKPRO NW GENERAL CONTRACTOR INC 701.021(1)

3
Page 40 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

128905 09/27/2021  5,000.00ADITH, FRANK 701.021(1)

128931 09/10/2021  1,000.00PERALTA SANCHEZ, JORGE A 701.021(1)

128933 09/10/2021  1,000.00PERALTA SANCHEZ, JORGE A 701.021(1)

128939 09/30/2021  1,000.00AKIN, JEFFREY KYLE 701.021(1)

128947 10/07/2021  1,000.00FRATELLI LLC 701.021(1)

128948 10/07/2021  1,000.00FRATELLI LLC 701.021(1)

128950 10/01/2021  1,000.00GIST, DONALD WAYNE 701.021(1)

128969 10/05/2021  5,000.00EMM LLC 701.021(1)

128973 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128974 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO 701.021(1)

128981 10/07/2021  5,000.00BOBBY REYES & JOANN JACOBO BUSTINZA 701.021(1)

128989 10/08/2021  1,000.00BROWN, CHRISTOPHER C 701.021(1)

128998 10/07/2021  1,000.00GLOVER, PAUL WILLIAM 701.021(1)

128999 10/12/2021  1,000.00BROWN, KENNETH JEROME 701.021(1)

129000 10/12/2021  1,000.00ARNOLD, DAVID ALLEN 701.021(1)

129008 10/12/2021  1,000.00DYER SKYLIGHTS INC 701.021(1)

129011 10/08/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO LOPEZ-JOSUE 701.021(1)

129012 10/12/2021  1,000.00CRUZ, PEDRO LOPEZ-JOSUE 701.021(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES

Cite

128601 08/09/2021  1,000.00ROYAL KINGDOM MASONRY LLC 701.035(3)

128605 08/10/2021  1,000.00R & J CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.035(3)

128611 09/13/2021  1,000.00VISTA PAINTING LLC 701.035(3)

128619 08/13/2021  1,000.00CAPITOL TREE SERVICE INC 701.035(3)

128673 08/17/2021  1,000.00BROTHERS CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.035(3)

128717 08/26/2021  1,000.00RDM DECK & FENCE LLC 701.035(3)

128722 08/26/2021  1,000.00TAYLOR JR, GILBERT LEWIS 701.035(3)

128723 08/25/2021  1,000.00COHANS COASTAL CONSTRUCTION & PAINTING LLC 701.035(3)

128724 08/25/2021  1,000.00TSR ENTERPRISES INC 701.035(3)

128728 08/27/2021  1,000.00VILLAS GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128730 09/01/2021  1,000.00GONSALEZ, JEANETTE 701.035(3)

128734 08/27/2021  1,000.00GETTIS BROS LLC 701.035(3)

128745 08/31/2021  1,000.00CHADS CUSTOM FLOORING LLC 701.035(3)

128793 09/07/2021  1,000.00ISTINA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128818 09/15/2021  1,000.00OVCHINNIKOFF, FEDOR 701.035(3)

128832 09/22/2021  1,000.00DREAM BUILDERS 541 LLC 701.035(3)

128899 09/28/2021  1,000.00MICHAEL MOOR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128903 09/29/2021  1,000.00ELDRIDGE, CAMERON WAYNE 701.035(3)

128907 09/27/2021  1,000.00NO BULL JON LLC 701.035(3)

4
Page 41 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES  (cont.)

Cite

128941 09/30/2021  1,000.00SM GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128979 10/06/2021  1,000.00QUALITY CONTRACTORS NORTHWEST LLC 701.035(3)

128980 10/06/2021  1,000.00SERVICEMEN PAINTING LLP 701.035(3)

128996 10/12/2021  1,000.00STRAIGHT ARROW CONSTRUCTION & HOME 

INSPECTIONS LLC

701.035(3)

129007 10/12/2021  1,000.00JLN ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

129014 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.035(3)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT

Cite

128593 08/09/2021  1,000.00MARIA GUADALUPE AGUILAR & SIMON LOPEZ VEGA 701.510(2)

128608 08/10/2021  1,000.00MORALES CUSTOM SIDING LLC 701.510(2)

128610 08/12/2021  1,000.00GARY W PARKER GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.510(2)

128615 08/11/2021  1,000.00EXCEPTIONAL REMODELING LLC 701.510(2)

128616 08/12/2021  1,000.00APR PACIFIC INC 701.510(3)

128618 08/12/2021  1,000.00DAVES PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128668 08/18/2021  1,000.00COLLINS COAST 2 COAST INC 701.510(2)

128694 08/19/2021  1,000.00VELAZQUEZ PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128708 08/26/2021  1,000.00SF INVESTMENTS GROUP INC 701.510(2)

128719 08/24/2021  1,000.00D LUX HARDWOOD FLOORS INC 701.510(2)

128720 08/24/2021  1,000.00GM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128725 08/26/2021  1,000.00QUALITY PAINTING MARTINEZ LLC 701.510(2)

128731 08/31/2021  1,000.00GRASSHOPPER GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128748 08/31/2021  1,000.00VICTOR RAMOS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128767 09/01/2021  1,000.00MILLENNIUM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128797 09/14/2021  1,000.00SCOTT, WILLIAM FRANCIS 701.510(2)

128802 09/13/2021  1,000.00WILKINS PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128815 09/15/2021  1,000.00CASCADIA CRAFTSMEN LLC 701.510(2)

128817 09/14/2021  1,000.00ALFA HOME IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.510(2)

128822 09/14/2021  1,000.00WESTERN PREMIUM PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128825 09/15/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.510(2)

128829 09/22/2021  1,000.00BILLIONFOLD PAINT CO LLC 701.510(2)

128840 09/17/2021  1,000.00DIAZ PAINTING COMPANY 701.510(2)

128842 09/22/2021  1,000.00KERR, MATHEW SCOTT 701.510(2)

128861 09/22/2021  1,000.00LR WINDOWS & CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(3)

128863 09/22/2021  1,000.00MGR CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128891 09/23/2021  1,000.00RG CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLC 701.510(2)

128897 09/27/2021  1,000.00LM NODINE SERVICES & GENERAL CONTRACTING LLC 701.510(3)

128925 09/28/2021  3,000.00NELSON, LEIF ERIC 701.510(2)

128942 09/30/2021  1,000.00BUILDING REHABILITATION DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.510(2)

5
Page 42 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.)

Cite

128959 10/01/2021  1,000.00DCA PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128965 10/04/2021  1,000.00ACG INC 701.510(2)

128966 10/04/2021  1,000.00PCH INC 701.510(2)

129001 10/12/2021  1,000.00KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.510(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR

Cite

128697 08/19/2021  1,000.00VILLANUEVA CONSTRUCTION INC 701.026(1)

128703 08/20/2021  1,000.00RIVERWOOD HOMES WASHINGTON LLC 701.026(1)

128714 08/24/2021  1,000.00BARTLETT HOMES & ROOFING LLC 701.026(2)

128736 09/09/2021  1,000.00RIGHT POINT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1)

128753 09/01/2021  1,000.00COX, TREVOR THOMAS 701.026(1)

128763 09/07/2021  1,000.00MCE CONSTRUCTION NORTHWEST LLC 701.026(1)

128972 10/12/2021  1,000.00DESCHUTES ROOFING COMPANY LLC 701.026(1)

128975 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129013 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

129015 10/12/2021  1,000.00COLUMBIA BASIN EXTERIORS LLC 701.026(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES

Cite

128666 08/13/2021  200.00PARKE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2)

128670 08/18/2021  200.00NXT LEVEL ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2)

128716 08/26/2021  100.00BARTLETT HOMES & ROOFING LLC 701.330(4)

128735 08/27/2021  400.00BUENA VISTA ARBOR CARE CO 087.093(2)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS

Cite

128586 08/09/2021  1,000.00THE TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED 

PARTNERSHIP

701.091(1)

128596 08/09/2021  0.00JORDAN CONSTRUCTION AND DESIGN INC 701.102(2)(b)

128600 08/09/2021  0.00EMERSON HOMES CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128602 08/11/2021  0.00NINA THERESE EBERHARDT & JASON LEE EBERHARDT 701.102(2)(b)

128606 08/09/2021  0.00JSP HEATING COOLING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128656 08/12/2021  0.00CLEAR VISION CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128665 08/12/2021  0.00CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.102(2)(a)

128675 08/17/2021  0.00STEVENS, WILLIAM A 701.515(1)(d)

128676 08/17/2021  0.00SUPERIOR LLC A LIMITED LIABILTY COMPANY OF 

WASHINGTON

701.515(1)(d)

128677 08/17/2021  0.00MURCH, THOMAS DAVID 701.515(1)(d)

128678 08/17/2021  0.00ANCHOR PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LLC 701.515(1)(d)

6
Page 43 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.)

Cite

128679 08/17/2021  0.00TRI COAST PAINTING INC 701.515(1)(d)

128680 08/17/2021  0.00MCBEE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128681 08/17/2021  0.00STAJJ CONTRACTING INC 701.515(1)(d)

128682 08/17/2021  0.00LOSLI FENCE AND DECK PROS LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128683 08/17/2021  0.00RYAN SHARKEY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128684 08/17/2021  0.00PHOENIX FLOORING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128685 08/17/2021  0.00SLAVS PAINTING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128686 08/17/2021  0.00USHER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY INC 701.515(1)(d)

128687 08/17/2021  0.00CAVALIER PAINTING INC 701.515(1)(d)

128688 08/17/2021  0.00MAYA QUALITY PAINTING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128689 08/17/2021  0.00ALLSTAR GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128698 08/20/2021  0.00WEST HILLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128705 08/20/2021  0.00JOE FLOYD & SONS INCORPORATED 701.098(1)(b)

128710 08/23/2021  0.00PHILLYS PLUMBING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128712 08/23/2021  0.00HATHAWAY REMODELING AND RENOVATION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128744 08/30/2021  0.00DIRT DOGS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128749 08/31/2021  0.00EXCLUSIVE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(b)

128752 08/31/2021  0.00RBM DREAM BUILDERS INC 701.102(2)(b)

128757 08/31/2021  0.00AUTHENTIC RENOVATIONS LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128759 08/31/2021  0.00QUALITY CONSTRUCTION AND PAINTING LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128760 08/31/2021  0.00COLUMBIA QUALITY CRAFTWORKS LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128761 08/31/2021  0.00GREEN O CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128766 09/01/2021  0.00SOUTHERN OREGON ELECTRIC LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128768 09/01/2021  0.00COLUMBIA RIVER BUILDERS INC 701.102(2)(a)

128769 09/01/2021  0.00NORTHWEST STRUCTURAL CONSTRUCTION INC 701.102(2)(b)

128776 09/01/2021  0.00WILLIS, GREGORY L 701.102(2)(a)

128777 09/01/2021  0.00FRANCISCA GUADALUPE SORIANO & TIKONI SIUA FONUA 701.102(2)(a)

128803 09/14/2021  0.002HAWKS NW LLC 701.068(6)

128810 09/10/2021  0.00CM PAINTING & COATING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128833 09/15/2021BALL, SEAN MICHAEL 025.750

128834 09/16/2021  0.00ALFA AND OMEGA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128835 09/16/2021  0.00HUMPHRIES FAMILY ENTERPRISES INC 701.098(1)(b)

128836 09/16/2021  0.00FIX PROS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128844 09/20/2021  0.00HAMMEL ELECTRIC LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128845 09/20/2021  0.00SIMMONS, JERRY WAYNE 701.515(1)(d)

128846 09/20/2021  0.00ALBRECHT, JAMES A 701.515(1)(d)

128847 09/20/2021  0.00ANDERSON JANITORIAL LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128848 09/20/2021  0.00HUMPHREY JR, ALAN GILBERT 701.515(1)(d)

128849 09/20/2021  0.00DAVIS, TIMOTHY W 701.515(1)(d)

128850 09/20/2021  0.00WALTMAN, ERIC CHARLES 701.515(1)(d)

7
Page 44 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.)

Cite

128851 09/20/2021  0.00ALPINE HEATING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128854 09/20/2021  0.00LARSON HOME BUILDERS LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128856 09/20/2021  0.00SERRANO, JESUS C 701.515(1)(d)

128857 09/20/2021  0.00DAVIS, ANDREW LOWELL 701.515(1)(d)

128858 09/20/2021  0.00NOGOMO ROBINSON CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128859 09/20/2021  0.00VANDENBOGAARD, FRANS PAUL 701.515(1)(d)

128909 09/24/2021  0.00CLINGENPEEL, DUSTIN ROBERT 025.750

128910 09/27/2021  0.00EW MASONRY LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128911 09/27/2021  0.00HILLSBORO SIDING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128912 09/27/2021  0.00CONNER, CHARLES PATRICK 701.515(1)(d)

128913 09/27/2021  0.00HOUSTONS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.515(1)(d)

128914 09/27/2021  0.00PEREIRA, MIGUEL A 701.515(1)(d)

128915 09/27/2021  0.00NORTHWEST WOODWRIGHTS LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128916 09/27/2021  0.00CERTIFIED MOLD CLEANING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128917 09/27/2021  0.00RCI FINISHES LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128918 09/27/2021  0.00KOALA T EXTERIORS LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128919 09/27/2021  0.00MCMULLEN ELECTRIC INC 701.515(1)(d)

128920 09/27/2021  0.00JJ WELLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128921 09/27/2021  0.00SUMMIT POWER SYSTEMS INC 701.515(1)(d)

128922 09/27/2021  0.00WILLAMETTE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.515(1)(d)

128923 09/27/2021  0.00NORTHWEST RECLAIMED WOOD LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128924 09/27/2021  0.00ELITE ROOFING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128935 09/28/2021  0.00HANNA, JOSEPH P 701.102(2)(a)

128936 09/28/2021  0.00QUAL, BENJAMIN DAVID 701.515(1)(d)

128937 09/28/2021  0.00DOUBLE I CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128938 09/29/2021  0.00CRYSTALRIDGE DEV LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128943 09/30/2021  0.00MATTHEWS, DAVID W 701.102(2)(a)

128944 09/30/2021  0.00UDER GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128945 09/30/2021  0.00MOLISE, ROBERT DALE 701.515(1)(d)

128946 09/30/2021  0.00NORTHSTAR CG LP 701.515(1)(d)

128949 09/30/2021  0.00MARC RIVERMAN PAINTING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128951 09/30/2021  0.00AL ZILKA & ASSOCIATED LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128952 09/30/2021  0.00KOWALSKI, AUSTIN MATTHEW 701.515(1)(d)

128953 09/30/2021  0.00MADRIGAL PROFESSIONAL PAINTING LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128955 09/30/2021  0.00INKS, MARK LLOYD 701.515(1)(d)

128956 09/30/2021  0.00SJR PROPERTIES LLC 701.515(1)(d)

128957 09/30/2021  0.00FULL DRAW CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.515(1)(d)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER

Cite

8
Page 45 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER  (cont.)

Cite

128674 08/19/2021  1,000.00GARCER ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128704 08/20/2021  0.00INPRODUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

128713 08/24/2021  500.00GM CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.345(2)

128726 08/26/2021  50.00SUMMIT PLUMBING CO LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128729 08/27/2021  500.00BUENA VISTA ARBOR CARE CO 701.305(1)

128733 08/27/2021  1,000.00LUCIANO TREE & LAWN SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128747 08/31/2021  1,000.00RELIANCE ROOFING NW INC 701.106(1)(j)

128771 09/01/2021  0.00AMERICRETE CONCRETE SOLUTIONS 701.098(1)(f)

128772 09/01/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

128774 09/01/2021  50.00CAVEMAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128775 09/03/2021  500.00GORGE STONE WORKS LLC 701.305(1)

128792 09/08/2021  1,000.00BRYAN MEARS PLUMBING LLC 701.106(1)(n)

128801 09/10/2021  1,000.001ST AMERICAN BRAVO LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128807 09/10/2021  1,000.00BERLINER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128808 09/10/2021  0.00PEDERSEN, ANDREW D 701.098(1)(f)

128809 09/10/2021  0.00STARK TRUCKING INC 701.098(1)(f)

128811 09/20/2021  1,000.00SBL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128824 09/14/2021  1,000.00PRECISION HOME CONTRACTING LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128826 09/15/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

128827 09/15/2021  100.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.098(1)(b)

128838 09/22/2021  100.00HVAC MINISTRIES LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128870 09/22/2021  500.00PDX CUSTOM PAINTING LLC 701.305(1)

128874 09/23/2021  1,000.00REHABS AND RENOVATIONS LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128906 09/29/2021  1,000.00KORBE TILE AND RENOVATIONS LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128908 09/29/2021  1,000.00DYCHE, THOMAS JAMES 701.106(1)(j)

128928 09/28/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

128967 10/05/2021  1,000.00WILLIAM STANLEY & SONS PAVING LLC 701.098(1)(g)

128977 10/08/2021  200.00LEAFGUARD HOLDINGS INC 701.098(1)(b)

128985 10/07/2021  1,000.00YOST TREE SERVICE LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128986 10/07/2021  1,000.00MJ CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.106(1)(j)

129002 10/12/2021  500.00KUHLMAN ENTERPRISES INC 701.305(1)

129003 10/11/2021  0.00JVA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129004 10/11/2021  0.00HYDRAMETRICS LLC 701.098(1)(f)

129005 10/11/2021  0.00OBIE CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

File # Respondent Date Amount

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK

Cite

128286 08/18/2021  0.00VALLEY CONCRETE LLC 701.098(1)(i)

128515 10/05/2021  0.00SCREEDED CREATIONS LLC 701.098(1)(i)

128607 08/10/2021  0.00PERRY, DYLAN TIMOTHY 701.098(1)(i)

9
Page 46 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

NOTICES OF INTENT  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK  (cont.)

Cite

128751 08/31/2021  0.00WAGNERS CONSTRUCTION & REMODEL LLC 701.098(1)(i)

128930 09/28/2021  0.00FLYNN, ANTHONY JOHN 701.098(1)(i)

10
Page 47 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE

Cite

128324 08/20/2021  5,000.00STUBBS, LEE RUSSELL 701.021(1)

128325 09/29/2021  5,000.00HOME RENDERDESIGN LLC 701.021(1)

128332 08/10/2021  1,000.00SHRIVER, DAVID ALLEN 701.021(1)

128352 08/10/2021  1,000.00CARRILLO, MARIO MIRANDA 701.021(1)

128362 08/10/2021  1,000.00SWEETS SEPTIC TANK & BACKHOE SERVICE INC 701.021(1)

128366 08/10/2021  5,000.00WANKER, JOSEPH ROBERT 701.021(1)

128403 09/01/2021  600.00PACIFIC CONCRETE SOLUTIONS PDX 701.021(1)

128405 09/29/2021  5,000.00ARNOLDS PAINTING LLC 701.021(1)

128442 09/13/2021  5,000.00IONGI, ARTHUR GIBSON 701.021(1)

128443 09/10/2021  5,000.00ROD WELLS LLC 701.021(1)

128452 08/24/2021  1,000.00TRI FORCE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128456 09/29/2021  1,000.00RIVERSIDE BUILDERS LLC 701.021(1)

128466 09/29/2021  1,000.00HUMMEL, MYLES LEE 701.021(1)

128471 09/29/2021  1,000.00ON CALL DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION LLC 701.021(1)

128473 08/11/2021  5,000.00M H WELL DRILLING INC 701.021(1)

128486 10/06/2021  1,000.00RIDGELINE PAINTING LLC 701.021(1)

128491 10/06/2021  1,000.00COLOR PERFECTION PAINTING LLC 701.021(1)

128492 10/06/2021  1,000.00DIAZ, LEOBARDO AROSTICO 701.021(1)

128495 08/12/2021  5,000.00ALL TYPE REMODELING LLC 701.021(1)

128505 08/18/2021  700.00WING RIDGE CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128506 08/19/2021  1,000.00ECONTRACTING LLC 701.021(1)

128532 08/19/2021  1,000.00ESGATE, ALEXANDER LOUIS 701.021(1)

128533 09/02/2021  1,000.00BROWN, KRIS EDWARD 701.021(1)

128536 08/20/2021  1,000.00OCAT INC 701.021(1)

128537 08/20/2021  1,000.00OCAT INC 701.021(1)

128539 08/20/2021  1,000.00OCAT INC 701.021(1)

128540 08/20/2021  1,000.00OCAT INC 701.021(1)

128543 08/25/2021  5,000.00LUMPKIN, DEWAYNE 701.021(1)

128550 08/24/2021  1,000.00ALL UNDER 1 ROOF LLC 701.021(1)

128552 08/23/2021  1,000.00INNOVA LANDSCAPE LLC 701.021(1)

128553 09/07/2021  1,000.00VASQUEZ, GUILLERMO 701.021(1)

128554 08/10/2021  5,000.00BROADY, JASMINE DAISY 701.021(1)

128558 09/01/2021  1,000.00KARAM, GEORGE DAVID 701.021(1)

128561 09/17/2021  5,000.00WALLS PROFESSIONAL PNTG LLC 701.021(1)

128566 09/01/2021  1,000.00ALLIED BOWLING LLC 701.021(1)

128569 09/01/2021  600.00LAVIER, RONALD 701.021(1)

128571 09/01/2021  1,000.00ROBBINS, ANDREW RYAN 701.021(1)

128575 10/07/2021  1,000.00STEPHENSON, DOUGLAS J 701.021(1)

128584 09/07/2021  1,000.00MENDOZA VALENCIA, EDGAR GERARDO 701.021(1)

128585 09/07/2021  1,000.00VALENCIA, SALOME CERVANTES 701.021(1)

11
Page 48 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite

128588 08/25/2021  600.00SCOTT J DOWNEY HOME IMPROVEMENTS & 

REMODELING LLC

701.021(1)

128594 09/22/2021  600.00AHRENS, ZACHARY 701.021(1)

128598 09/03/2021  1,000.00CVS CONSTRUCTION INC 701.021(1)

128604 09/01/2021  5,000.00HOME IMPROVEMENT PROS LLC 701.021(1)

128620 09/23/2021  600.0010 X HOME APPLIANCE LLC 701.021(1)

128621 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128622 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128623 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128626 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128627 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128628 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128629 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128630 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128631 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128632 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128634 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128635 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128636 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128637 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128638 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128639 09/07/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128640 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128641 09/08/2021  5,000.00MARCHAND, JOHN RANDALL 701.021(1)

128642 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128643 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128644 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128645 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128646 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128647 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128648 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128649 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128650 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128651 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128652 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128653 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128654 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128655 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128657 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128658 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

12
Page 49 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

1 - ADVERTISING, BIDDING OR WORKING WITHOUT A LICENSE  (cont.)

Cite
128660 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128661 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128662 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128663 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128664 09/08/2021  1,000.00CENTRAL OREGON HOME BUILDERS AND REPAIR LLC 701.021(1)

128671 09/21/2021  5,000.00STIFFLER, JOSHUA C 701.021(1)

128672 09/15/2021  5,000.00BRANDON CLARK & ASHER CLARK 701.021(1)

128690 09/15/2021  1,000.00CUSTOM REUTOV EXTERIORS INC 701.021(1)

128691 09/09/2021  1,000.00PEREZ VIRGEN, CARLOS 701.021(1)

128693 09/13/2021  5,000.00J & I FLOORING LLC 701.021(1)

128695 10/06/2021  1,000.00MELTON, DAVID LEO 701.021(1)

128696 09/13/2021  1,000.00PERMAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128715 09/23/2021  1,000.00RAMOS BUILDERS LLC 701.021(1)

128739 09/29/2021  1,000.00WHITNEY, MICHAEL WARREN 701.021(1)

128740 09/23/2021  5,000.00STAEHLE JR, RODNEY LEE 701.021(1)

128743 09/21/2021  1,000.00LAMER, LESLIE ALLEN 701.021(1)

128764 09/30/2021  1,000.00GK PRIME CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.021(1)

128765 09/29/2021  1,000.00BENJAMIN PAINTING LLC 701.021(1)

128784 10/06/2021  5,000.00HUNT, CHERYL A 701.021(1)

128785 10/06/2021  5,000.00SCHWEER, THOMAS MARTIN 701.021(1)

128786 09/28/2021  5,000.00PG HOME SERVICES LLC 701.021(1)

128791 09/27/2021  1,000.00GUERRERO, MICHAEL JOHN 701.021(1)

128804 10/07/2021  5,000.00STOREY, TYLER 701.021(1)

128806 10/06/2021  1,000.00OLVERA, SAUL 701.021(1)

128828 10/08/2021  1,000.00MARSH, DONALD 701.021(1)

128830 10/06/2021  1,000.00MORRIS, JAY N 701.021(1)

128839 10/05/2021  1,000.00DUE GOOD DEEDS LLC 701.021(1)

128841 10/12/2021  5,000.00CRYSTAL RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.021(1)

128931 10/06/2021  1,000.00PERALTA SANCHEZ, JORGE A 701.021(1)

128933 10/06/2021  1,000.00PERALTA SANCHEZ, JORGE A 701.021(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES

Cite

128340 08/26/2021  1,000.00GRECH, LARRY MICHAEL 701.035(3)

128341 09/02/2021  1,000.00BOB HOFFMAN CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128383 09/03/2021  1,000.00RENHARD, LOREN JENNINGS 701.035(3)

128417 08/31/2021  1,000.00J & H HOME SERVICES LLC 701.035(3)

128432 09/01/2021  1,000.00DESCHUTES QUALITY CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING 

LLC

701.035(3)

128434 08/11/2021  1,000.00JOHNSON, ANDRES CHRISTIAN 701.035(3)

128482 08/31/2021  1,000.00MONROYS ROOFING LLC 701.035(3)

13
Page 50 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

2 - EXEMPT CONTRACTOR WITH EMPLOYEES  (cont.)

Cite

128518 09/03/2021  1,000.00M&M CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING LLC 701.035(3)

128521 08/18/2021  1,000.00STEVE ADAMS COMPANY 701.035(3)

128522 08/18/2021  1,000.00E & L HEATING & AIR LLC 701.035(3)

128523 09/07/2021  1,000.00GUNAR KARLSON &  RUVIM KARLSON 701.035(3)

128546 08/23/2021  1,000.00INTEGRITY DESIGNS LLC 701.035(3)

128560 08/20/2021  1,000.00HAAS DRYWALL INC 701.035(3)

128562 08/23/2021  1,000.00NICKEL, BRYAN D 701.035(3)

128601 09/03/2021  1,000.00ROYAL KINGDOM MASONRY LLC 701.035(3)

128605 09/13/2021  1,000.00R & J CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.035(3)

128619 09/01/2021  1,000.00CAPITOL TREE SERVICE INC 701.035(3)

128673 09/13/2021  1,000.00BROTHERS CUSTOM HOMES LLC 701.035(3)

128722 10/12/2021  1,000.00TAYLOR JR, GILBERT LEWIS 701.035(3)

128723 10/07/2021  1,000.00COHANS COASTAL CONSTRUCTION & PAINTING LLC 701.035(3)

128724 09/22/2021  1,000.00TSR ENTERPRISES INC 701.035(3)

128730 09/23/2021  1,000.00GONSALEZ, JEANETTE 701.035(3)

128734 09/22/2021  1,000.00GETTIS BROS LLC 701.035(3)

128745 10/11/2021  1,000.00CHADS CUSTOM FLOORING LLC 701.035(3)

128793 10/01/2021  1,000.00ISTINA CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.035(3)

128818 09/29/2021  1,000.00OVCHINNIKOFF, FEDOR 701.035(3)

128907 10/06/2021  1,000.00NO BULL JON LLC 701.035(3)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT

Cite

128335 08/13/2021  1,000.00REMODERNS INC 701.510(2)

128381 08/12/2021  1,000.00SYNERGY UNLIMITED DEVELOPMENT & CONSTRUCTION 

LLC

701.510(3)

128389 09/10/2021  1,000.00C & T CUSTOM HOME IMPROVEMENT INC 701.510(2)

128412 08/18/2021  1,000.00ELEGANT PAINTING & REMODELING LLC 701.510(2)

128435 08/18/2021  1,000.00STELLAR CONSTRUCTION & REMODELING LLC 701.510(2)

128455 09/01/2021  1,000.00TAYLPIPE INC 701.510(2)

128468 08/10/2021  1,000.00PRO BRUSH PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128480 08/10/2021  1,000.00HAY RESIDENTIAL SERVICES LLC 701.510(2)

128481 08/18/2021  1,000.00CREATIVE SOLUTIONS INVESTMENT INC 701.510(3)

128483 08/19/2021  1,000.00TWOFEATHERS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128526 08/23/2021  1,000.00ROOT CONSTRUCTION & REMODEL LLC 701.510(2)

128528 08/20/2021  1,000.00BERLINER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128531 09/01/2021  1,000.00BUILD & PAINT PORTLAND LLC 701.510(3)

128545 08/25/2021  1,000.00VALIANT ROOFING LLC 701.510(2)

128563 10/01/2021  1,000.00APT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128564 09/10/2021  1,000.00AVO CONSTRUCTION INC 701.510(2)

14
Page 51 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

3 - LEAD BASED PAINT  (cont.)

Cite

128577 08/13/2021  1,000.00PRIMETIME LLC 701.510(2)

128593 09/15/2021  1,000.00MARIA GUADALUPE AGUILAR & SIMON LOPEZ VEGA 701.510(2)

128610 09/09/2021  1,000.00GARY W PARKER GENERAL CONTRACTOR LLC 701.510(2)

128615 09/07/2021  1,000.00EXCEPTIONAL REMODELING LLC 701.510(2)

128616 09/16/2021  1,000.00APR PACIFIC INC 701.510(3)

128618 09/17/2021  1,000.00DAVES PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128668 09/15/2021  1,000.00COLLINS COAST 2 COAST INC 701.510(2)

128694 09/13/2021  1,000.00VELAZQUEZ PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128708 09/22/2021  1,000.00SF INVESTMENTS GROUP INC 701.510(2)

128719 09/23/2021  1,000.00D LUX HARDWOOD FLOORS INC 701.510(2)

128731 09/23/2021  1,000.00GRASSHOPPER GENERAL CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(2)

128748 09/23/2021  1,000.00VICTOR RAMOS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

128797 10/11/2021  1,000.00SCOTT, WILLIAM FRANCIS 701.510(2)

128802 10/06/2021  1,000.00WILKINS PAINTING LLC 701.510(2)

128815 10/12/2021  1,000.00CASCADIA CRAFTSMEN LLC 701.510(2)

128817 10/11/2021  1,000.00ALFA HOME IMPROVEMENTS LLC 701.510(2)

128840 10/12/2021  1,000.00DIAZ PAINTING COMPANY 701.510(2)

128959 10/12/2021  1,000.00DCA PAINTING & CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.510(3)

File # Respondent Date Amount

5 - HIRING AN UNLICENSED SUBCONTRACTOR

Cite

128334 08/13/2021  1,000.00REMODERNS INC 701.026(1)

128390 09/10/2021  1,000.00C & T CUSTOM HOME IMPROVEMENT INC 701.026(2)

128457 08/18/2021  1,000.00COLTON HOMES INC 701.026(1)

128703 09/03/2021  1,000.00RIVERWOOD HOMES WASHINGTON LLC 701.026(1)

128714 09/13/2021  1,000.00BARTLETT HOMES & ROOFING LLC 701.026(2)

128736 10/06/2021  1,000.00RIGHT POINT CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.026(1)

128753 09/24/2021  1,000.00COX, TREVOR THOMAS 701.026(1)

File # Respondent Date Amount

6 - FAILURE TO DELIVER RESIDENTIAL CONSTRUCTION NOTICES

Cite

128496 10/06/2021  200.00ERIC HOCHENDONER CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2)

128503 10/06/2021  100.00ERIC HOCHENDONER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4)

128504 10/06/2021  100.00ERIC HOCHENDONER CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.330(4)

128670 08/31/2021  200.00NXT LEVEL ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 087.093(2)

128716 09/13/2021  100.00BARTLETT HOMES & ROOFING LLC 701.330(4)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS

Cite

128198 08/24/2021  0.00BEACON ENERGY SERVICES INC 701.098(1)(b)

15
Page 52 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

7 - SUSPENSIONS  (cont.)

Cite

128356 08/25/2021  0.00CLARK, ERIC TAYLOR 701.102(2)(b)

128525 08/17/2021  0.00CUTTING EDGE TREE SERVICE LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128567 10/11/2021  0.00TERRA TECHNICS LLC 701.102(2)(c)

128570 08/31/2021  0.00PARKE FAMILY CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.068(6)

128581 08/31/2021  0.00COLUMBIA ASPHALT PAVING LLC 701.068(6)

128586 09/22/2021  1,000.00THE TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED 

PARTNERSHIP

701.091(1)

128606 10/12/2021  0.00JSP HEATING COOLING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(b)

128665 09/02/2021  0.00CRYSTALRIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 701.102(2)(a)

128698 09/09/2021  0.00WEST HILLS CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128712 09/14/2021  0.00HATHAWAY REMODELING AND RENOVATION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128761 09/23/2021  0.00GREEN O CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.102(2)(a)

128803 10/11/2021  0.002HAWKS NW LLC 701.068(6)

128810 10/07/2021  0.00CM PAINTING & COATING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128833 09/16/2021  0.00BALL, SEAN MICHAEL 025.750

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER

Cite

128244 08/11/2021  1,000.00SECURITY PLUS 1 LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128346 08/10/2021  1,000.00STONECREEK DEVELOPMENT LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128371 09/08/2021  1,000.00CUNNINGHAM, JIMMY JOHN 701.106(1)(j)

128470 08/19/2021  1,000.00MADRIGAL BUILDERS CORP 701.106(1)(j)

128509 09/10/2021  1,000.00PACIFIC CROWN CONTRACTING LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128514 08/19/2021  0.00PITMAN IMP LLC 701.098(1)(f)

128516 08/19/2021  0.00NEST DESIGN & CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

128517 08/19/2021  0.00MD CONSTRUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

128520 08/19/2021  0.00ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC 701.098(1)(f)

128524 10/06/2021  1,000.00LDN PAINTERS INC 701.106(1)(j)

128529 08/19/2021  1,000.00L & V CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128583 08/23/2021  100.00PORTER PAVING LLC 701.098(1)(b)

128674 09/13/2021  1,000.00GARCER ROOFING AND CONSTRUCTION LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128704 09/09/2021  0.00INPRODUCTION INC 701.098(1)(f)

128747 09/15/2021  1,000.00RELIANCE ROOFING NW INC 701.106(1)(j)

128772 09/22/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

128775 10/01/2021  500.00GORGE STONE WORKS LLC 701.305(1)

128792 10/07/2021  1,000.00BRYAN MEARS PLUMBING LLC 701.106(1)(n)

128801 09/23/2021  1,000.001ST AMERICAN BRAVO LLC 701.106(1)(j)

128808 10/07/2021  0.00PEDERSEN, ANDREW D 701.098(1)(f)

128809 10/06/2021  0.00STARK TRUCKING INC 701.098(1)(f)

128824 10/11/2021  1,000.00PRECISION HOME CONTRACTING LLC 701.098(1)(g)

16
Page 53 of 54



10/12/2021CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTORS BOARD

ENFORCEMENT CONSENT AGENDA

08/09/2021 - 10/12/2021

FINAL ORDERS  (cont.)

File # Respondent Date Amount

8 - OTHER  (cont.)

Cite

128826 09/28/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

128827 10/05/2021  100.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.098(1)(b)

128928 10/06/2021  1,000.00STANDRIDGE, RANDY WAYNE 701.106(1)(j)

File # Respondent Date Amount

9 - CRIMINAL / INJUNCTIONS / STOP WORK

Cite

128425 09/09/2021  0.00M BRYSON HOME REPAIR LLC 701.098(1)(i)

128451 09/15/2021  0.00CONCRETE R US LLC 701.098(1)(i)

128460 09/24/2021  0.00MCDONALD, JONATHAN PAUL 701.098(1)(i)

17
Page 54 of 54


	ADP28ED.tmp
	2021-2023

	ADP4689.tmp
	Report

	ADP6157.tmp
	Report




